

2

No. 3780
H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Rampur, the 20-9-2022

From: CCF Rampur

To : DFO Ani.

Subject:

Diversion of 1.9446 hac. of Forest land in favour of HPPWD for the C/o road from Sheguni to Bakati Kater Km. 0/00 to 2/950 within the jurisdiction of Ani Forest Division, Distt. Kullu H.P.

Memo:

✓

Please refer to your office letter No. 3109 dated 09.09.2022 on the subject cited above.

2. The proposal for the diversion of 1.9446 ha. of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the C/o road from Sheguni to Bakati Kater Km. 0/00 to 2/950 as received vide letter under reference has been scrutinized in this office and following shortcoming observed:-

- i) There is no page number mentioned in the hard copy of part-1 placed in the proposal folder against the column no. 1 (ii), 1 (iv) and 1 (v). Please get the needful done.
- ii) There is no Page number mentioned in the hard copy of Part-II placed in the proposal folder against the column numbers 7 (vii), 10 (i), 10 (ii), 10 (iii), 10 (v) and 11. Please see to it.
- iii) There is no mention of numbers of trees involved in the proposed alignment of road for felling in the checklist No. 10, placed in the proposal folders. Please see to it.
- iv) The certificate from the DFO that no plantation work has been carried out under any scheme or programme in the proposed CA area earlier be furnished and placed in the proposal folders.
- v) Some of the documents/ papers placed in the proposal folder are loose and not binded up properly. Loose papers in the proposal folders are not acceptable. Please see to it.

- vi) The line plan of the proposed link road uploaded in the on-line Part-I against the additional information has not been authenticated by the DFO. Please see to it.
- vii) In the online part-II against the column No.12 "No data" has been shown to be mentioned, which is not understood. There should be clearly mentioned whether "Yes" or "No". Please see to it.
- viii) 28 nos. of sapling of various species has been shown to be coming in the alignment as per the enumeration list placed in the proposal folders, but there is no mention of these saplings in the on-line portal against the column no. 4 (ii)
- ix) In the district profile the total compensatory afforestation stipulated in the district/ division since 1980 has been taken upto 30.11.2021, which needs to be updated upto 31.03.2022.
- x) In the district profile the progress of compensatory afforestation in the district/ division since 1980 has been shown upto 30.11.2021, which needs to be updated upto 31.03.2022. Please see to it.
- xi) The site inspection has been carried out by the DFO on 12.07.2022, whereas on the report uploaded on the on-line portal, the date is mentioned as 28.07.2021, which is not understood. Please see to it.

Therefore, you are requested to attend the above mentioned observations and re-submit proposals complete in all respect, so that same be processed further accordingly. The proposal folders (3 nos.) are return^{ed} herewith for the needful please.

Encl: As above.


Chief Conservator of Forests, (T)
Rampur Forest Circle Rampur.


20/05